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July 20, 2012 Robert B. Warren
’ T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

ORIGINAL BY COURIER

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re:  Application of the Canadian Distributed Antenna Systems Coalition
(“CANDAS")/Ontario Energy Board (“Board”) File No. EB-2011-0120

We are enclosing three copies of the Compendium of the Consumers Council of Canada
(“CCC”) for oral submissions on July 23, 2012. Please note that the Compendium has been
marked “Confidential” and is being filed on a confidential basis as it contains confidential
material which has been filed by the Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited. Accordingly, we
are not sending the Compendium by email to any party.

We are delivering a copy of the Compendium and a copy of the CCC’s Book of Authorities to Ms
Newland and Mr. Rodger this afternoon.

A copy of each document is also enclosed for Kristi Sebal.
Given the inclusion of the confidential material in the Compendium, we do not propose to

distribute it to anyone else.

Yours very truly,

WeirFoulds LLP
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